

## Sharon Solesbee

• Franklin, NC 28734 • (828) 524-6313 • dba@essn.us •

### IT Consultant

#### CAREER PITCH

Information Technologies Consultant, Project Campaign Director, Creative Software Architect, Manager

#### EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Accomplished Information Technologies solo-entrepreneur executive with Internet and Intranet Web architecture background: Web Portals, B2B resource management, Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP); Expertise in Web 2.0 social media software, database security, data backup, data archiving, and data migration. Open source and proprietary content management systems (CRM) customization, system testing; Confident, friendly connection with people—documentation, presentation, and verbal communication. Organized contractor, contract writer, solo-entrepreneur, and devoted team contributor focused on cost effective ways of maximizing finances with minimal risk.

#### PROFESSIONAL DELIVERY

Web software architect and creative designer—digital graphics, photography; Systems analyst, resource manager, ASP.NET intranet developer—MS SQL server, MySQL. PHP software programmer—Linux server. Adobe® AIR applications, Flex, Flash, software developer; Freelance Contractor: Transferable skills in business management, project management (non-certified), financial management, technologies management (systems manager), SEO campaign manager, B2B professional communications consultant. Java Sun engineer: Eclipse, NetBeans; Ruby on Rails, Maven, and PHP v.5—Glassfish server technologies.

#### TECHNOLOGIES EXPERTISE

- Database architect: **MySQL and SQL standards**
- Adobe® software specialist: **Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Flash, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, Acrobat Pro**
- LAN Network administrator, security manager

#### SOCIAL MEDIA

ITtoolbox; Brightfuse; LinkedIn, Plaxo; Maven; Twitter: **@sticky3d**

Facebook: **www.facebook.com/ssolesbee**

#### PROFESSIONAL TOOLS

Adobe® Master Collection CS4; Microsoft® Visual Studio 2008 Professional, Microsoft® Expressions Studio Suite, Microsoft® SQL Server 2008; Microsoft® Windows Vista Ultimate, Microsoft® Office Ultimate. Open Source Software: MySQL, phpMyAdmin, PostgreSQL, Vtiger® CRM, SugarCRM, Blender 3D, Python, LAMP (Linux, Apache, MySQL, PHP). Flex Developer Toolkit; Eclipse; FlashDevelop, Flex Builder v.3. Modern and legacy systems specialist.

## CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

2007 - 2009  
Network Technician  
**Portfolio:**  
**Secure Wi-Fi WAN Network Infrastructure**  
www.ESSN.us/net.pdf

**Go2ITGroup** Outsource Tech Contractor: IBM, IHG (Intercontinental Hotel Group). Network Technician for three hardware and software upgrades at Holiday Inn Express locations plus two USDA Forest Service operating system upgrades with data migration. Duvall Ford Cisco router upgrade. Recently: Domino's Pizza Cisco router installation.

2008 – 2009  
Solo and Team Projects

**Dnet Web Developer** Independently developed MS SQL database for Highlands Chamber of Commerce Web project; upgraded proprietary CMS systems for Great Smoky Mountains Chamber of Commerce; updated PHP projects for Real Estate Agencies; multitask flexibility; ASP.NET, Classic ASP adjustment; Customer interaction and support.

2005-Present  
Independent Contractor

**Freelance technology consultant**—advisor, coach, designer, planning coordinator, software engineer

**Expertise Highlights: Flash, Flex, AJAX, Adobe® AIR software engineer with database systems integration**

## INTERNSHIP

Angel Medical Center: MIS Intranet Map Project. Summer, 2005

## PRINT PUBLICATIONS

Joshua P. Warren, [Speaking of Strange](#) (1994). "Will o' the Wisp" by Sharon Solesbee. WorldComm® division of Creativity, Inc. Alexander, North Carolina [22].

## WEB PROJECTS

**Sr Flash Architect**, [www.ITSABS.com](http://www.ITSABS.com)

## PORTFOLIO

**B2B Portfolio 2010**, [www.essn.us/portfolio](http://www.essn.us/portfolio)

## PHILANTHROPY

**Philanthropy ESSN**  
[www.ESSN.us](http://www.ESSN.us)

## FORMAL EDUCATION

Jones International University, Colorado. MBA, Entrepreneurship. In progress expected June, 2011.

Kaplan University, Florida. B.S.I.T. Multimedia Animation cum laude. June, 2009.

Southwestern Community College, North Carolina. Computer Science. May, 2006.

- Computer Information Systems, A.A.S.
- Internet Technologies Network, A.A.S.

## AWARDS AND HONORS

- **Kaplan University President's List Honors 2007 and Dean's List Honors 2008**
- **SCC Academic Achievement Award 2002 and 2003**
- **Internship Angel Medical Center: MIS Intranet Map Project. Summer, 2005**

Professional references are reserved for serious inquiries only.

Updated February, 2010